CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Carlton Miniott Parish Council meeting – Monday June 27th.

- 1. Comments from members of the public None
- 2. Apologies from Mike N, Gwyneth, Janet Watson
- 3. County & District Reports Janet Watson had send info regarding a new grant scheme "make a difference". An award of 25K is now available for local groups to apply for. Cllr JN raised concerns regarding timescales to submit the application Action - Cllr CR will speak to Peter Cole at HDC to request forms and report back to Chair. Gareth Dadd – Gareth explained that the District Council have been looking at proposals to introduce a charge for Green Recycling (green bins) This is already happening in other areas and the proposed amount was £35 per year.
 - Fracking due to concerns about the economy after recent events (Brexit) the current £14million deficit may now increase - all assumptions are at present "in the air" Lambert Hospital - CCG report is now public, Gareth has not seen it as yet. He urged all to send their feelings and views forward on this. Cllr CR reported the leak near Tesco to Gareth.
- 4. Neighbourhood Plan Visit from Caroline Skelly HDC SEE HANDOUT A number of proposed sites for building have now been submitted to HDC. Caroline explained that the PC will be consulted in Autumn when final sites have been chosen for the future development plan. She explained there are too many at present. She explained how we would set up a neighbourhood plan and that it would take around 2 years to fully develop and install. Cllr CG asked how the Neighbourhood plan compares to a Parish plan and Caroline explained that really the Parish plans have no weight when it comes to planning applications. Cllrs were all concerned that the process was too lengthy for not a huge outcome and it may be better for a small village like ours to look into design statements which would maintain certain features on local buildings in line with the local plan.
- 5. Minutes from the last meeting Proposed by MP and seconded by GC as ok
- 6. Matters arising from the last meeting -
 - Notice board no further info
 - Busby Stoop roundabout Cleared and replanted all councillors are very pleased with the outcome.
 - Any other matters none
- 7. Items of correspondence
 - We have been sent a cheque for £7.20 as payment for the stock certificate interest
 - Clerk pay rise current hourly rate £9.551 to rise to £9.647 Proposed by AC, seconded by GC - all in favour.
 - YCLA branch meeting Cllr MP reported that a new paperwork trail is to be created from 26th October for all new fracking applications to ensure they can't go through unnoticed. There had been some concerns that this may happen. AGM – new chairperson elected.
- 8. Planning applications
 - RE Thompson All agreed as ok.
 - Glebe Farm CG & MP agreed as ok.

CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL

- 9. Planning Decisions
 - York House approved
 - Manor Farm approved
 - 16 Kestrel Drive approved

Cllr GC raised concerns over the access for development to the rear of the Dog & Gun (York House)

10. Highways

Cllr GC asked if it would be possible to have the verge opposite the layby cut as it blocks the view of traffic approaching from Busby Stoop.

- 11. Accounts for payment
 - Mark Cockerill For repair to noticeboard on Coniston Way £100
 - S.Almack Cleaning bus shelter £7.00
 - NYCC CMCP School Room Hire £12.00
 - Walkers (May grass cutting) £594.00
 - M.Nickson (AON insurance) £382.61
 - M.Nickson (Web builder) £14.32

Acceptance proposed by Cllr Colls, seconded by Cllr Ridsdale and agreed by all.

12. Chairman & Councillors Reports.

Next meeting - Monday 25th July 7.30pm

- Cllr AC visited Mrs Stirk to see why she and Mrs Jarvis had not attended recent meetings – they are both ok but are busy at the moment.
- Cllr AC spoke to Elaine Coulson to let her know of repairs to the noticeboard that she donated – she is happy with this.
- Cllr GC went to the Party on the Playing Field and reported that it was a good event. The weather let things down at 4pm but it was well attended.
- Cllr JN thanked the Playing Field Committee for organising a good event.

Signed:
C Ridsdale (Vice Chairman)
Date: